- SEABROOK STATION
» Engineering Office

July 18, 1986

SBN-1165
Public Service of New Hampshire T.9. B.1.2

NEW HAMPSHIRE YANKEE DIVISION

nited Statce Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Attention: Mr. Vincent S. Noonan, Project Director
PWR Project Directorate No. 5

References: (a) Construction Permits CPPR-135 and CPPR-136, Docket

Nos. 50-443 and 50-444

(b) USNRC NUREG-0896, "Safety Evaluation Report, Related
to the Operation of Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2",
dated March 1983

(c) PSNH Letter (SBN-1080), dated June 1, 1986, "Natural
Circulation Tests; SEK Section 15.4.7.5 (SER Condition
No. 5)", J. DeVincentis to V. S. N~oran

Subject: Natural Circulation Tests: SER Section 15.4.7.5 (SER
Licensing Condition No. 5)

Dear Sir:

In Reference (c), we provided a report justifying the applicability
to Seabrook Station of the results for the boron mixing and natural
circulation tests which were conducted at Niablo Canyon, Unit 1.

After review of our report, members of your Staff noted that our
report was found to be generally acceptable, but they had noted that
their review of the specific Diabln Canyon, Unit | data was continuing.
More specifically, your Staff ind?’.ated that if during their final re-
view of the Diablo Canyon, Unit ! data a concern is generated which may
affect our applicability report, it may be required for Seabrook to con-
sider that concern.

If in their review of the Diablo Canyon, Unit | data, the Staff
does identify a concern which may pertain to Seabrook Station's appli-
cation of that data, we will consider the concern with respect to our
applicability report. If necessary, we will revise our report to
assure that the Seabrook Station is still bounded by the Diablo Canyon,
Unit 1 test results.
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We trust that the enclosed is acceptable, and request that the
resolution of this issue be reflected in the upcoming supplement to
Seabrook's SER.

Very truly yours,

[ St

ohn DeVincentis
(s wirector of Engineering

cc: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Service List
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: \Di.ne Curran, Esquire

Harwon & Weliss

2001 S. Street, N.W.
Suite 430

washington, D.C. 20009

Sherwin E. Turk, Esq.

Office of the Executive Legal Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Tenth Floor
Washington, DC 20555

Robert A. Backus, Esquire
116 Lowell Street

P.0. Box 516

Manchester, NH 03105

Philip Ahrens, Esquire

Assistant Attorney General
Department of The Attormey General
Statehouse Station #6

Augusta, ME 04333

Mrs. Sandra Gavutis
Chairman, Board of Selectmen
RFD 1 ~ Box 1154
Kennsington, NH 03827

Carol S. Sneider, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Department of the Attorney General
One Ashburton Place, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Senator Gordon J. Humphrey
U.S. Senate

Washington, DC 20510
(ATTN: Tom Burack)

Richard A. Hampe, Esq.
Hampe 2nd McNicholas
35 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301

Thomas F. Powers, III
Town Manager

Town of Exeter

10 Front Street
Exeter, NH 03833

Brentwood Board of Selectmen
RFD Dalton Road
Brentwood, Nk 03833

Gary W. Holmes, Esq.
Holmes & Ells

47 Winnacunnet Road
Hampton, NH 03842
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FFMA Region 1

442 John W. McCormack PO & Courthouse

Boston, MA 02109

Peter J. Mathews, Mayor
City Hall
Newburyport, MA 01950

Judith H. Mizper
Silvergate, Gertoer, Baker,
Fine, Good & Mizuer

88 Broad Street

Boston, MA 02110

Calvin A. Canney

City Manager

City Hall

126 Daniel Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Stephen E. Merrill, Esquire
Attorney General

George Dana Bisbee, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
0ffice of the Attorvey General
25 Capitol Street

Concord, NH 03301-6397

Mr. J. P. Nadeau
Selectmen's Office
10 Central Road
Rye, NH 03870

Mr. Angie Machiros

Chairman of the Board of Selectmen
Town of Newbury

Newbury, MA 01950

Mr, William S. Lord
Board of Selectmen
Town Hall - Friend Street
Amesbury, MA 01913

Senator Gorcdon J. Humphrey
1 Pillsbury Street
Concord, NH 03301

(ATTN: Herb Boynton)

H. Joseph Flynn, Esquire
Office of General Counsel
Federal Emergency Management Agenc.y
500 C Street, SW

Washington, DC 20472

Paul McEachern, Esquire
Matthew T. Brock, Esquire
Shaines & McEachern

25 Maplewood Avenue

P.0. Box 360

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Robert Carrigg

Town Office

Atlantic Avenue

North Hampton, NH 03862



